

General Meeting CareerSource Chipola Community Room, 4636 Highway 90 East, Marianna, FL November 14, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. (CT) Richard - (850) 557-2441; Lauren - (850) 693-3913

<u>A G E N D A</u>

CALL TO ORDER Arthur Obar

INVOCATION / PLEDGE TO FLAG Donnie Read

Dinner - Sponsored by Opportunity Florida

ROLL CALL Lauren Morris

PUBLIC COMMENTS Arthur Obar

EMERGENCY ITEMS Arthur Obar

CONSENT ITEMS Arthur Obar

* General Meeting Minutes Arthur Obar September 19, 2019

CHIPOLA WORKS CAMPAIGN LAUNCH Shannon Colavecchio To Be Provided

Pages 1-5

STATUS OF FUNDS REPORT Richard Williams To Be Provided

NDWG UPDATE Rose Adams Pages 6-7

NEW BUSINESS

* Approval Request Richard Williams Page 8

NAWB Disaster Recovery Event Sponsorship

* Approval Request Richard Williams Pages 9-16

IT Project - Upgrade of Network Cabling, Purchase of New Servers

* Contract with Board Member Conflict Richard Williams Pages 17-36

Jackson County School Board Building Trades Project

DIRECTOR'S COMMENTSRichard Williams

(Continued on next page)

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Arthur Obar

ADJOURNMENT

Arthur Obar

MARK YOUR CALENDARS

Next Board Meeting – Thursday, January 9, 2020



BOARD MEETING

CareerSource Chipola, Community Room 4636 HWY 90 East, Suite K, Marianna, FL 32446 Thursday, September 19, 2019 at 6:00 PM (CST)

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

A quorum was present and Arthur Obar (chair) called the meeting to order and introduced new member Tanya Burt with Enviva Pellets. Donnie Read led the invocation and Arthur Obar led the pledge to the flag. Lauren Morris recorded attendance.

Attendees- Raymond Russell, Janice Sumner, Debbie Kolmetz, Sandy Spear, Tanya Burt, Travis Ephriam, Arthur Obar, Donnie Read, Tracy Andrews, Sarah Clemmons, Andy Jackson, Frances Henderson, Larry Moore, Jesse Smallwood

Absentees- Mary McKenzie, James Sellers, Ralph Whitfield, Johnny Eubanks, Darrin Wall, Keith Sutton, Kristy Terry, Martha Compton

Others- Richard Williams, Deena Johnson, Sara Johnson, Lauren Morris, Rachael Poole, Melody Wade, Debby Wood, Rose Adams - CSC Staff

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Arthur Obar asked if there were any public comments. He stated that Lauren Morris had the public comment cards if anyone needed one.

EMERGENCY ITEMS

Arthur Obar asked if there were any emergency items. He noted that there were none from the staff. There were no emergency items from the board members.

CONSENT ITEMS

Arthur Obar requested a motion to move the Status of Funds report toward the end of the agenda. Donnie Read made a motion and Raymond Russell seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous to move the Status of Funds report agenda item.

Donnie Read made a motion to approve the minutes from the Board Meeting on July 11, 2019. Raymond Russell seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous to approve the minutes from the Board Meeting on July 11, 2019.

NATIONAL DISLOCATED WORKER GRANT

Rose Adams presented an update on the National Dislocated Worker Grant. She gave an overview of job sites and the number of workers in each county. There are currently twenty-five worksites and eighty-four active workers enrolled in the program, with three additional labor positions advertised. Seventy-nine individuals have obtained unsubsidized, permanent employment since beginning of the grant.

CAREER PLACEMENT CENTER

Rachael Poole presented an update on the Career Placement Center at Chipola College. She gave an overview of outreach activities, stating that 512 students have been reached from June 1, 2019 – September 19, 2019. Ms. Poole shared that outreach efforts include classroom presentations, open house, nursing orientation, resume and interview preparation, job search assistance, Career & Life Planning class, and more. Sarah Clemmons stated the college is pleased with the partnership.

OJT CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FOR BOARD MEMBERS

Debby Wood shared that CSC is currently accepting applications from employers for the Onthe-Job Training Program. She stated that interested members should notify the board, declare a conflict of interest, and request an application for the program. Richard Williams added that any contracts with board members would come back before the board for approval, then require state approval as well.

OPPORTUNITY FLORIDA DUES

Richard Williams gave a brief overview of the Opportunity Florida mission and the relationship between CSC and Opportunity Florida. He requested approval of payment of \$10,000 for the 2019-2020 membership dues. Janice Sumner made a motion to approve the request. Raymond Russell seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous to approve payment of Opportunity Florida membership dues.

2019-2020 BUDGET

Richard Williams presented a rundown of the proposed 2019-2020 budget. He stated that the biggest change on the income side is the NDWG funding. He said that the budget is reflective of what is anticipated to be used as the program ramps down, rather than the amount of funding that may be available overall. He also stated that there is more funding available if needed, should the program pick up speed again.

Williams pointed the performance funding carryover from the second round of the Performance Funding Model awarded by the state. He said that funds from the third round were recently released and awarded to CSC for ranking second in the state in the performance-based measures.

Next, Mr. Williams mentioned differences in the equipment/furniture line and noted that difference is a result of the available performance money being used for much needed updates and replacements of equipment and furniture. He stated that the additional funds on the equipment maintenance and license line reflects the IT updates in progress.

Williams shared that the increase in the marketing and outreach category is primarily allocated to the ad campaign created by The Moore Agency, as previously approved by the board, focused on recruiting and retaining local residents for local jobs.

The decrease in rent, as mentioned by Williams, is reflective of the Early Learning Coalition now paying rent directly to Florida Panhandle Technical College, rather than to CSC, who in turned passed it to FPTC.

Mr. Williams next brought attention to the salary and fringes line of the proposed budget. He stated that, when OPS individuals operating the NDWG program were removed, there was a decrease in this line. He then stated that the proposed budget for this line included a 3% raise for staff, with a \$1,000 cap, based on performance reviews and merit. Williams also said that in the past,10% of performance funding has traditionally been allocated for staff in the form of bonuses to reward and encourage high performance and the chance of securing additional performance funding in the future.

Williams stated that the increase on the supplies line is primarily due to the supplies and equipment being purchased for NDWG participants.

He also mentioned increases in travel and training and board-related items, which he stated are to ensure both staff and board members have appropriate opportunity to attend training and conferences such as the NAWB Forum. A general discussion followed.

Larry Moore made a motion to approve the budget. Jesse Smallwood seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous to approve the 2019-2020 budget as presented.

EXTENSION OF QLM CONTRACT

Richard Williams reviewed the current contract with Quality Labor Management as employer of record for the NDWG program, providing payroll and workers' compensation services. He stated that it has been an excellent partnership and recommended that the contract be extended through September 30, 2020, as allowed in an option written into the contract. Raymond Russell made a motion to approve the request to extend the contract. Donnie Read seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous to extend the contract with QLM through September 30, 2020.

IN-SCHOOL YOUTH PROGRAM MODEL

Debby Wood provided an update on the request sent to DEO and CareerSource Florida to approve a waiver of the regulatory requirement to serve 75% out-of-school youth as well as the 20% work experience expenditure requirement. While the waiver was denied, Ms. Wood shared that DEO/CareerSource Florida directed CSC to provide a youth service delivery model and proposed budget that would allow the state to provide additional funds to serve the in-school youth population. A general discussion followed. Janice Sumner made a motion to approve the request for the board to direct staff to develop a service delivery model and budget for in-school youth services. Travis Ephriam seconded the motion and the vote was unanimous to develop the service delivery model and budget as recommended by the state. Prior to any discussion, Sarah Clemmons, Larry Moore, and Donnie Read declared a conflict of interested and abstained from discussion and voting.

IT INFRASTRUCTURE BIDS

Richard Williams that while some bids have been received, there have not yet been enough in any one area to bring them before the board. He stated that as bids are received, a phone meeting may be called to review them, with the permission of the chair. No action was needed on this item.

STATUS OF FUNDS REPORT

Mr. Williams presented the Status of Funds report and stated that it was prepared based on the previously presented budget. He also stated that there was an issue with the LVER and DVOP veteran positions, as the state has decreased the passthrough with no notification. CSC staff are addressing this with the state to find a resolution.

DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS

Richard Williams asked board members to updated contact information to ensure correct information is available both for our purposes and for reporting to the state. He next mentioned the most recent financial monitoring. He stated that there were no findings, and three observations. One observation was on the financial side of operations, while the other two were tied to processes and were caused by recent staff changes. Mr. Williams also shared that the state workforce board chair will be visiting our area with some elected officials shortly after the anniversary of Hurricane Michael to keep some attention on the area. Next, Williams addressed discrepancies in labor force participation rates following Hurricane Michael versus the numbers being reported by the state. He stated that he has made contact with the USDOL and discovered that vendors creating the reports are not removing institutionalized individuals as required. He stated that the numbers are being run again with those individuals removed, and that participation rate numbers may be better than some larger, more urban areas. Mr. Williams briefly mentioned data protection and issues local school boards have recently faced. He then mentioned mental health in the time following Hurricane Michael. He stated that area employers are noticing mental health issues in employees. Williams also noted that he will be coordinating with Life Management to set up meetings for CSC staff, if needed.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Jesse Smallwood shared the recently implemented Veterans' Court being held in Panama City. Debby Wood stated that CSC DVOP Chris Bailey is regularly attending the hearings and has been a valued contributor in the Veterans' Court process.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, Arthur Obar adjourned the meeting.

National Dislocated Worker Grant

Current Worksites and Workers

Current	7	20	54	2	2	85	
<u>Active</u> Worksites	2	4	15	_	-	23	Current of 11/01/2019
County	Liberty	Calhoun	Jackson	Washington	Holmes	TOTAL	



Current Workers by Job Title

59 - General Laborers

17 - Humanitarian

9 - Recovery Support Workers

Total Individuals Placed in Temporary Jobs - 194 Total Temporary Placements - 239 Total Grant Applicants - 328

Unsubsidized Job Placements Verified to Date

35 Temp Workers from Worksites

49 Other Certified Applicants

84 Total Employed Permanent Jobs

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITY: NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WORKFORCE BOARDS NATURAL DISASTERS AND WORKFORCE SYSTEM RECOVERY CONFERENCE

Background: The nation's federal, state and local workforce systems face unique challenges with post-disaster recovery. Hurricanes, tornados, floods, fires and earthquakes leave business disrupted as well as the lives and incomes of the citizens of those areas. The workforce system's response, through disaster unemployment, temporary jobs to assist in recovery, and assistance to the business community, are often challenged by the very environment after the disaster. On top of these formidable obstacles, the circumstances and assistance needed may face additional limitations imposed by federal laws and regulations that further impede recovery assistance.

The National Association of Workforce Boards (NAWB) is interested in hearing about the unique situations and challenges that state and local systems have encountered, the solutions that they implemented and the shortfalls that they could not solve. How can NAWB advocate to improve the workforce system's response? This conference is about learning the stories, solutions and additional help that our federal, state and local systems need to improve their response to business and the citizens that are affected.

NAWB is inviting state and local workforce boards from states that have been impacted by these natural upheavals to tell their stories. These include Florida, California, Texas, Mississippi, Iowa, Kansas, Arkansas, North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia, Alabama, Louisiana and Missouri.

CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion, whose CEO is a member of the NAWB Board of Directors, is coordinating the logistics of the conference, along with Kim Bodine, Executive Director of CareerSource Gulf Coast. There will be no registration fee to encourage maximum participation, so NAWB, CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion and CareerSource Gulf Coast are seeking sponsors to defray the costs of the Conference. CareerSource Florida is covering costs associated with facilities, an optional tour on the afternoon of January 8th, and other related expenses. Sponsorships are being sought to cover a pre-conference networking reception and luncheon and other related conference expenses.

<u>Staff Recommendation:</u> Approval of a \$5,000 event sponsorship to help defray the costs of the conference.

APPROVAL REQUEST FOR IT INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT PURCHASES

<u>Background:</u> As progress continues on the IT Infrastructure project, it is necessary to seek bids on varying components of the infrastructure. Staff are currently reviewing bids and quotes for network cabling and servers.

<u>Staff Recommendation:</u> Approval of purchase of network cabling and new servers to progress toward completion of the IT Infrastructure Project.



REQUEST TO PURCHASE

(For Goods & Services over \$10,000)

Na	ame: <u>N</u>	lelody Wade	Date:	10/29/2019	
1)	Produc	ct/Service to be Purchased: <u>upgrade network</u>	cabling		Qty:
2)	Descr	iption of Product/Service: upgrade Local Are	a Network	cabling in N	Marianna center
3)	Neces	ssity of Product/Service: to increase network	speed as v		**
4)		vill this Product Benefit the CSC: <u>CAT 5 is n</u>			
		can transfer data upt o 10 Gigabit per second igabit per second.	while CAT	5 may tran	ster data up to
5)	List of	Known Vendors from Vendor List or Other	:		
		ork Cabling Services			
		Systems			
	Sunce	past Electric and Networking			
6)	If Spe	cific Brand/Vendor is Preferred List Justificate gupgrade with the least amount of down time.	ation: <u>NCS</u> They will b	S plans to c	omplete the
7)	cable, replacing the rack in the server room as well as installing additional jacks.				
ΑP	PROVI	ED/DISAPPROVED:		1//2//	9
		Executive Director / Date		/ /	
		(TO BE COMPLETED BY PURCH	ASING AGE	ENT)	
	1)	Is the Need Justified in the Request?	Y	∕es 🗸	No 🗌
	2)	Benefit to CSC/Program Clearly Stated?	Y	∕es 🗸	No 🗌
	3)	Justification of Source Preference Included?	Y	∕es 🗸	No 🗌
	4)	Funds are Available?	Y	es 🗸	No 🗆



REQUEST FOR QUOTES

(Purchases over \$1,000)

EMPLOYEE	REQUESTING QUOTES: Melody Wade
DATE: 10/2	9/2019
applicable.)	E PURCHASED / PRINTING TO ORDER: (Attach copy of written quotes as al Area Network cabling in Marianna center and Management Office
QUANTITY	QUOTED:
QUOTE 1:	COMPANY: Network Cabling Services
	PRICE: \$ 49,965.00
QUOTE 2:	COMPANY: JSC Systems
	PRICE: \$ 31,750.00
QUOTE 3:	COMPANY: Sun Coast Electric & Networking
	PRICE: \$ no response



NETWORK CABLING SERVICES, INC.

1335 Commerce Blvd Midway Florida 32343 Phone: 850-309-1003 Fax: 850-309-1005

Email: dgregg@ncscabling.com

Date: 9/19/2019

To: Career Source

Attention: Melody Wade

Re: Career Source Marianna Office

SCOPE OF WORK:

- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install a 2 post rack in the communications room.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 8-1 port data outlets in the
 offices selected.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 44-2 port data outlets in the
 offices selected.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 6-3 port data outlets in the selected offices.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 15-4 port data outlets in the selected offices.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 9-6 port data outlets in the selected offices.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install CAT6 cabling for the data outlets.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 5 48 port punch down patch panel on the 2 post rack.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 5 horizontal wire manager for the 48 port patch panel.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 216 CAT6 jacks.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install a grounding busbar for the electrician to connect to the main ground.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install a ladder rack to the 2 post rack
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide 216 7' CAT6 patch cords.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install 2" J Hooks for the pathway for the CAT6 cable.
- Network Cabling Services, Inc. (NCS, Inc.) will provide and install single port, dual port, quad
 port and 6 port faceplates for the data outlets. All of the faceplates with only 3 data jacks will
 have a blank insert to cover unused port.

Total Material and Labor: \$49,965.00

CLARIFICATIONS:

Work to be performed during normal business hours. No equipment or materials will be provided by NCS that is not stated in this proposal.

LIST OF ASSUMPTIONS:

All cabling will meet or exceed Industry Standards. NCS, Inc. will provide all test results.

*Should Network Cabling Services, Inc. be required to obtain the services of an attorney to collect any sums which may be due under this contract and which are not paid, the Network Cabling Services, Inc. shall be entitled to all reasonable attorney's fees on behalf of their counsel in bringing or enforcing any of their rights under this agreement, said fees to include Court costs and interest, and shall include cost and attorney's fees for appellate work.

All pricing good for 30 day period, if change order is not accepted in writing within this period of time all wire ,PVC products and all steel/metal products will have to be reprised at invoice plus mark-up for profit and overhead. This is a result of continuous rising cost of these materials.

Due to the volatile market, in an effort to save all parties involved (Owner, General Contractor, Electrical Contractor and NCS/Network Cabling Services, Inc.) and added cost associated with the continuous rising cost of all copper wire. Network Cabling Services, Inc. reserves the right (if approved by Owner/General Contractor) to purchase the wire and store on site in a storage container provided by NCS. NCS would then ask to be paid with-in the first 30 days of contract for this wire purchase. If not accepted by (Owner/General Contractor) NCS would then have the right to re-price all wire at invoice cost pus mark up of profit and overhead at time of wire purchase. We at NCS feel that this is the best solution for all parties involved (General Contractor, Electrical Contractor and NCS) but mainly the Owner.

Network Cabling Services, Inc. shall be entitled to a finance charge of 1 ½% per month on the unpaid balance of any amounts which are not paid within 30 days after the due date herein.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. No contingencies have been made for strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado, theft and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.

Printed Name:		
Authorized Signature:	-	
Date:	-	

DAVID GREGG PROJECT MANAGER/ESTIMATOR

Network Cabling Services 1335 Commerce Blvd Midway, Florida 32343 Office: (850) 309-1003 Fax: (850) 309-1005

Mobile: (850) 251-3649 Email: dgregg@ncscabling.com

1.800.515.5613

www.jscsystems.net info@jscsystems.net



October 23, 2019

CareerSource Chipola 4636 US 90 Marianna, FL 32446 Attn: Melody Wade

E Mail: melody.wade@careersourcechipola.com

Re: CAT6 wiring project

JSC Systems, Inc. is pleased to furnish pricing for the following scope of work on the above referenced project. The pricing is based on drawings provided by the customer in includes 191 CAT6 drop with a mix of 1, 2, 3, 4 &6 port locations. This quote is broken out for 2 locations. The Marianna location does not include any rack or equipment except for 5 each 48 port patch panel and a corresponding horizontal cable manager. This quote includes 55,000 feet of CAT6 cable. I want to make everyone aware that there may be a requirement to add a small equipment box in the farthest office area to insure the length meets with testing requirements. We will need to test the longest drop for length. If this fails we will need to provide a change order for the additional work.

The 2nd part of this quote is for the Blountstown office and includes 30 drops per the areas discussed in our joint site survey. This one includes a rack along with a 48 port patch panel. Both Vertical and Horizontal management is included in this quote.

This proposal is based on JSC Systems, Inc.:

- Furnishing material, wire and labor for installation for the above scope of work. We shall provide wire, system
 devices and complete final control panel terminations, with the exception of Main 120VAC power wiring,
 which are to be supplied and installed by your firm.
- Furnishing City / County / State permit fees, if applicable. We shall not be responsible for any AHCA review fees.
- 3. Furnishing, owner and maintenance manuals as required.
- 4. Providing termination of central equipment, programming, testing, and owner instruction for the above referenced systems..
- 5. Furnishing a one-year warranty for the above system covering all material and labor furnished by JSC Systems, Inc. excluding acts of God, fire, theft, vandalism, or tampering by unauthorized personnel.
- 6. Providing our standard insurance coverage for this project. If additional insurance is required including "additional insured's", we reserve the right to amend our proposal to include the additional insurance and pricing will be adjusted accordingly. The "additional insured" fee is established at \$575.00 per "additional insured".

General Notes are as Follows:

 Proposal is based on project scope of work, any alterations to quantities and/or functions by the Owner, Architect, Engineer, Local and/or State Fire Marshal's office shall incur a change in the quoted system price.

Your firm to:

- 1. Furnish and install all 120VAC power and 120VAC power wiring if required
- 2. Work with JSC Systems, Inc. to establish a project schedule with appropriate updates for our use in order to schedule manpower, long lead time equipment items, etc.

- 3. Work with JSC Systems, Inc. to establish inspection dates, completion dates, change in work, and other contractor coordination, etc. in a timely manner.
- 4. Furnish all patching and painting, etc. as necessary.

Pricing is as follows:

CAT 6 Horizontal Cabling System Marianna \$31,750.00

CAT 6 Horizontal Cabling System Blountstown \$4,500.00

We shall provide a one-year warranty covering material furnished by JSC Systems, Inc. excluding Acts of God, fire, theft, vandalism or tampering by unauthorized personnel. All warranty work shall be completed during normal working hours. If warranty work is requested for after hours or on holidays it will be billed based on our after hours and holiday work service rates.

Terms: Quotation is based on acceptance within 60 days of the above date. Monthly billings rendered based on work in place on the 25th of the month. Payment of completed work during the month shall be due on the 10th of the following month. JSC Systems, Inc. shall have the right to stop work without penalty for non- payment within terms upon 10 days of written notification. JSC Systems, Inc. shall have title to and the right to possession of the equipment as outlined above until receipt of total payment. JSC Systems, Inc. reserves the right to deny any contract which may result from this quotation should it not be in full compliance with standard AIA contracts and documents.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with your firm on this project.

Please call if there any questions.

Sincerely,

Larry Pones

Larry Jones			
Systems Sales Representative	Accepted By	Date	
Quote # 1113432402			
	Print Name		

Memo For Record 3rd Wiring Vendor

Chris Young <yng1chris@gmail.com>

Mon 10/21/2019 12:12 PM

 $\label{to:melody} \textbf{To:} \ \ Melody G. \ \ Wade < Melody. \ \ Wade@careers our cechipola.com >; kosman@shaesolutions group.com < kosman@shaesolutions group.com >$

Good afternoon Melody,

I just wanted to send an official memo for record about the 3rd network wiring vendor.

I called Sun Coast Electric & Networking on September 12th and left a message for Luke their Sales engineer. Luke called me back on September 18th and told me that they have a formula for figuring out quotes for running network cable and won't have to come out to the site. He also said that I would have the quote that afternoon. I have never received the quote and called him back on September 26th and left a message. I have not heard back from him since.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

One more thing did you receive the other quote from Larry at JSC Systems? If not I can follow up with him and see where we are at.

Thanks Chris Young



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

This Contract is between the **CareerSource Chipola**., hereinafter referred to as "CSC", whose address is 4636 Highway 90 East, Suite K, Marianna, Florida and **Jackson County School Board**, hereinafter referred to as "Service Provider", the address of which is 293 Jefferson Street, Marianna, Florida, for the express purpose of provision of services pursuant to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) of 2014, the Workforce Innovation Act of 2000, and any other programs administered by CareerSource Chipola and funded within this Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and representations contained herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Service Provider, in a satisfactory and proper manner as determined by the CSC, shall carry out all activities as agreed upon in this Contract for Services. Such activities shall be performed, except as otherwise specifically stated herein, by persons or instrumentalities solely under the dominion and control of the Service Provider. The purpose of this Contract is to fully implement the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) signed on June 18, 2019, by CSC, the Service Provider, and Tri-County Community Council. Whereas the MOU outlined areas of performance to be supported by CSC, this agreement provides the mechanism by which the Service Provider may bill for expenses previously agreed upon in the MOU as well as future expenses that benefit the agreed upon project.

ARTICLE II. PERIOD OF CONTRACT

This Contract is effective upon both parties signing and the Service Provider shall complete performance on or before June 30, 2021, unless this Contract is terminated as herein provided. In the event that the funds on which this contract is dependent are withdrawn, this contract may be terminated at CSC's option and CSC has no further liability to the Service Provider beyond that already incurred by the termination date and within the limits of unpaid funds that were not withdrawn.

ARTICLE III. TERMS OF CONTRACT

The total amount of funds in this Contract is \$225,000. It is understood that these funds will be used to fund teaching and support staff for the building construction trades special project operated by the Jackson County School Board. Teaching and support staff shall be limited to one instructor and one teaching assistant. With prior written approval of CareerSource Chipola funds may also be used for instructional materials, supplies, program outreach and other expenses necessary to carry out the goals and objectives of the program.

ARTICLE IV. INDEMNIFICATION

The Service Provider is an independent Service Provider and shall carry out and execute its duties and responsibilities under this Contract as an independent Service Provider. In discharging such duties and responsibilities, Service Provider shall exercise due and responsible care and shall comply with all assurances contained herein. The Service Provider agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold CSC, its officers, agents, and employees harmless and blameless from liability of any kind whatsoever, including costs, reasonable attorney's fees, and expenses which arise out of, or are the result of performance or non-performance of this Contract and any claim whatsoever arising out of the contractual relationship.

ARTICLE V. CATALOGUE OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBERS

A. The CFDA Numbers for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act are as follows:

Adults: 17.258 Youth: 17.259

Dislocated Worker: 17.278

B. The CFDA Number for WT Program/TANF is: 93.558
C. The CFDA Number for Wagner Peyser is: 17.207
D. The CFDA Number for DVOP is: 17.801
E. The CFDA Number for LVER is: 17.804
F. The CFDA Number of UC is: 17.225
G. The CFDA Number for FSET is: 10.551
H. The CFDA Number for REA is: 17.225

ARTICLE VI. PAYMENT & PERFORMANCE

This is a reimbursement and performance-based contract. All performance should be completed and invoices submitted to CSC by <u>June 30, 2021</u>. The amount listed for each item reflects the amount that will be available to be paid to the Service Provider upon verification by the Contractor that the deliverable has been completed.

Deliverable 1: Value: \$125,000

<u>Required Items:</u> Hiring of primary instructor. Notification to CSC of hiring and a statement with each subsequent invoice stating the instructor was still employed for the billing period.

Deliverable 2: Value: \$100,000

<u>Required Items:</u> Hiring of teaching assist. Notification to CSC of hiring and a statement with each subsequent invoice stating the teaching assistant was still employed for the billing period.

Any item other than reimbursement of instructional salary payment will require written prior approval of the CSC, documentation of the expense, and documentation the primary instructor was employed at the time the expense was incurred.

For any billing after January 31, 2020 the Service Provider shall include a list of students enrolled in the program. All students enrolling in the program shall be made available to

CSC for the purpose of possible enrollment in additional job training programs funded by CSC.

ARTICLE VII. AUDITS

a. Non-Profit, Governmental and Education Entities

If this award is made to a non-profit, governmental or institution of higher education, and if this Service Provider receives \$750,000 or more in a fiscal year in federal financial assistance to operate a federal program, the federal cost principles and audit requirements of 2 CFR 200 shall be adhered to. The Service Provider shall provide for a program specific independent financial and compliance audit conducted and prepared in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards.

b. Commercial Organizations

If this award is made to a for-profit commercial organization, and if this Service Provider receives \$750,000 or more in a fiscal year in federal financial assistance to operate a federal program, the Service Provider shall provide for a Single Audit or program specific independent financial and compliance audit conducted and prepared in accordance with generally accepted government auditing standards.

c. Audit and Monitoring Reports

- 1) Service Provider shall submit a copy of their independent audit report within thirty (30) calendar days after its receipt and not later than nine (9) months after the end date of this Contract.
- 2) If an official audit or monitoring report identifies unacceptable accounting practices and/or records management, CSC reserves the right to withhold any or all reimbursement from the Service Provider until such time as the accounting practices and/or records management are improved to the satisfaction of CSC.
- 3) The Service Provider will implement a system for monitoring fiscal, participant and program activities for compliance with this Contract. The Service Provider will maintain documentation to verify completion of monitoring activities.
- 4) The Service Provider will respond in writing to monitoring reports and requests for corrective action plans in the allotted timeframe after receipt of the monitoring report from CSC.

ARTICLE VIII. RECORD KEEPING

The Service Provider will be responsible for maintaining all financial records, supporting documenting and any other documents (including electronic storage media) pertinent to this contract for a period of three (3) years from the date of the final payment of this Contract, or until all audits are complete and findings on all claims have finally been resolved, whichever is longer.

The Service Provider will cooperate with CSC to facilitate the duplication and/or transfer of any said records or documents during the required retention period. If the Service Provider is unable to retain the records for the required period, the Service Provider will notify CSC in writing and request instruction. The Service Provider shall not dispose of any records with the prior written consent of CSC.

ARTICLE IX. MODIFICATION, AMENDMENT, TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- A. This Contract may not be modified, amended, canceled, extended, or assigned orally without the express written consent of the CSC board or Executive Director of CSC. All modifications, amendments, cancellations, extensions, or assignments must be reduced to writing and incorporated into an amendment hereto.
- B. This Contract is subject to termination by CSC on thirty (30) days advance notice to the Service Provider at its address as hereinabove specified.
- C. <u>Termination for Lack of Funds:</u> In the event funds to finance this Contract are reduced, suspended, or terminated in whole or in part, the obligation of each party hereunder may be terminated upon no less than twenty-four hours' notice in writing by CSC to the Service Provider.
- D. <u>Termination for Breach</u>: Either party may terminate this Contract when it has determined that the other party has failed to provide any of the services specified herein in a timely or proper fashion, or has violated any stipulations of this Contract. If the Service Provider fails to perform, in whole or in part, or to make sufficient progress so as to endanger performance, CSC will notify the Service Provider of such unsatisfactory performance in writing. The Service Provider has thirty (30) working days from receipt of notice in which to respond with a plan agreeable to CSC to correct said deficiencies. Upon failure of Service Provider to respond within the appointed time or failure of Service Provider to respond with appropriate plans, CSC will serve a termination notice that shall become effective within fifteen (15) days after its issuance.

In the event of such termination, CSC shall be liable for payment only for services rendered prior to the effective date of termination. Final billing for payment must be received by CSC within thirty (30) days of the termination date.

The Service Provider shall give CSC written notice of any perceived breach and it shall give CSC thirty (30) working days to cure any perceived breach under this Contract.

- E. <u>Termination for Convenience</u>: Performance under this Contract may be terminated by either party for convenience when it is in their best interest. Any termination for convenience will be preceded by written notice setting forth the effective date of said termination. The termination shall be effective ninety (90) days after the notice is issued and the Service Provider has ninety (90) days after the effective date to bill for payment. The Service Provider shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any services performed hereunder through the date of termination or suspension.
- F. <u>Termination (Other):</u> Unearned payment under this Contract may be suspended or the Contract terminated upon the refusal by the Service Provider to accept or comply with any conditions that may be imposed by the United States Department of Labor, the Department of Economic Opportunity, Workforce Florida, the Governor, or CSC at any time.

The submittal of false information may be considered fraud and could result in the immediate termination of the Contract.

This Contract shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Florida.

G. CSC may extend the terms of this Contract by written notice to the Service Provider. CSC shall give the Service Provider a preliminary written notice of its intent to extend at least sixty (60) days before the Contract expires. The preliminary notice does not commit CSC to an extension.

If CSC exercises this option, the extended Contract shall be considered to include this option provision. The Contract may be renewed on a yearly basis for a period of up to two (2) years after the initial Contract specifying the terms under which the cost may change as determined in the RFP. Renewal shall be contingent upon satisfactory performance evaluations and the availability of funds. The total duration of this Contract, including the exercise of any options under this clause, shall not exceed three (3) years.

ARTICLE X.

The Parties agree to comply with all provisions and perform all services as set forth in this Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, the parties have executed this Contract for Services and in signing, thereby validating this Contract for Services, the parties also certify that each possesses legal authority to contractually bind their respective organizations in their capacity as a signatory official.

SIGNATURE SHEET

APPROVED FOR CAREERSOURCE CHIPOLA		APPROVED FOR SERVICE PROVIDER
Ву:	(Signature)	(Signature)
Title:	Richard Williams Executive Director	Name: Title: Date:
Witness:_		Witness:
I hereby conamed aborderson destruction the name of delegated	ove to take acknowledgments, personants of of of of of and he/she of and for that Operator, and that he the authority to bind this Operator.	Notary Public duly authorized in the state and county onally appeared to me known as the of who executed the acknowledged before me that he/she executed it in e/she has statutory authority or has legally been duly county and state named above this day of
		county and state named above this day of
		NOTARY PUBLIC
My Comm	ission Expires:	

STATEMENT OF INSURANCE

Service Provider agrees to maintain in full force and effect policies of insurance providing liability coverage in amounts of \$1,000,000.00 per occurrence. This liability coverage will list the CareerSource Chipola as a third party recipient of the coverage in case of a claim. This insurance shall be maintained at all times during the course of the Contract for the entire period and the CareerSource Chipola must be given written notice by registered mail at least thirty (30) days in advance of any adverse modification or termination of any insurance. A copy of the liability policy and the fidelity bond will be furnished to the CareerSource Chipola.

Signature	Date	
Name / Title		

CERTIFICATION REGARDING BREACH OF ETHICAL STANDARDS

There will be no conflict of interest permitted by the Service Provider's organization, officials, or employees, real or apparent, in the participation toward any performance of this Contract. During any performance of this Contract if there becomes an awareness of an actual or possible opposing interest, organizational or personal, that will or could affect the ability to be confidential, fair, and impartial, they will withdraw from further action in that course of performance. Documentation of a conflict of interest and the action taken will be documented by a Conflict of Interest/Disclosure and Action Statement and furnished to the CareerSource Chipola.

This Breach of Ethical Standards Certification is a material representation of action upon which reliance can be placed when this Contract is entered into.

Signature	Date	
Name / Title		

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Service Provider certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that:

- a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Service Provider, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative contract, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment or modification of any Federal contract, grant loan or cooperative contract.
- b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant loan or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.
- c. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants and contracts under grants, loans and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this Contract was made or entered into. This Certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this Contract imposed by the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Act (Section 1352, Title 31, U.S.C.). Any person or organization that fails to sign the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

O'ana atau	- Data	
Signature	Date	
Name / Title	-	

BONDING STATEMENT

Signature Date	
until	
Under policy number with, we are bonded for	٢
checks, or other instruments of payment for program costs to provide protection against loss	
purpose of receiving or depositing funds into program accounts or issuing financial documents	,
Service Provider's agency who is authorized to act on behalf of the Service Provider for the	÷
Arrangements have been made for the bonding of every officer, director, agent, or employee of the	,

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

When applicable, as required by the regulation implementing Executive Order 12549 and 12689, Debarment and Suspension, 29 CFR 98, the Service Provider must not be presently nor previously within a three-year period preceding the effective date of this Contract, debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency. No contract shall be awarded to parties listed on the General Services Administration (GSA) List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-Procurement Programs.

- 1) The Service Provider certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:
 - a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a Federal department or agency;
 - b. Have not within a three year period preceding this Contract been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen property;
 - c. Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the previous paragraph; and
 - d. Have not within a three year period preceding this Contract had one or more public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

2)	Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in	this
•	Certification, such prospective participant shall submit an explanation to CSC.	

Signature	Date	
Name / Title		

Sworn Statement of Public Entity Crimes (Pursuant to Section 287.133(3)(a)

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

•				
1.	This sworn statement is submitted to CSC by	(Name	(Nan of	ne & entity
	submitting sworn statement) whose business address is	(I V allie	Oi	—
	and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) (if the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individ statement.)		ng this	sworn
	I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133 (1) (g), is a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly relative business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of an United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods or service public entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misres.	ed to the y other s s to be p ed States	transac tate or rovided and inv	tion of of the to any
	I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133 (means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment of 1, 1989, as result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo of	adjudica or informa	tion of gation afte	uilt, in
2.	I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Paragraph 287.133 (1) (a), Florida Sta	tutes, me	ans:	
	a. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or			
	b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the manage who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate" in directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and ago the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares convicted in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among permarket value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case the another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months affiliate.	ncludes to the tents who constituting resons who are to person to the tent to	hose of are acg a cont en not ferson content of the	ficers, tive in rolling or fair ontrols been
3.	nderstand that a "person" as defined in Paragraph 287.133 (1) (e), Florida Statutes, means any ural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal ver to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of ds or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with ublic entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, bloyees, members, and agents who are active in management of an entity.			
4.	Based on information and belief, the applicable statement which I have marked to the entity submitting this sworn statement.	oelow is t	rue in re	elation
	☐ Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the manor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public ent July 1, 1989.	nagemer	t of the	entity,

☐ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or partners, shareholders, employees, members, or age or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with an July 1, 1989.	nts who are active in the management of the entity,
☐ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or partners, shareholders, employees, members, or age or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with an July 1, 1989; however, there has been a subsequent Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and t determined that it was not in the public interest to place convicted vendor list. Attached is a copy of the final of	nts who are active in the management of the entity, and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of the Final Order entered by the Hearing Officer ce the entity submitting this sworn statement on the
I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FOR PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE AND, THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBIFILED, OR THROUGH THE END OF THE CONTRACT UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUSTATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE FORM.	E) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY ER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS IT FOR WHICH IT IS BEING SIGNED. I ALSO E PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A JNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA
Signature	Date
STATE OF	COUNTY OF
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned (name of individual signing) who, after first the space provided above on this day of	st being sworn by me, affixed his/her signature in
NOTARY My Com Affix No	/ PUBLIC: mission Expires: tary stamp:

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

Pursuant to the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 and its implementing regulations codified at 29 CFR 98, Subpart F, the Service Provider attests and certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace by the following actions.

- a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Service Provider's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition.
- b. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees concerning:
 - 1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace.
 - 2) The policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace.
 - 3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs.
 - 4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.
- c. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the Contract be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph a.
- d. Notify the employee in the statement required by paragraph 1 that, as a condition of employment under the Contract, the employee will:
 - 1) Abide by the terms of the statement, and
 - 2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar days after such conviction.
 - 3) Notify the agency in writing ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph 4.b. from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Service Provider will provide such notice of convicted employees, including position and title, to the Board's Administrative Entity on whose activity the convicted employee was working. The notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected Contract/Grant.
 - 4) Take one of the following actions, within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph 4.b., with respect to any employee who is so convicted.
- e. Take appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended.
- f. Require such employee to participate satisfactorily in drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State or local, health, law enforcement or other appropriate agency.
- g. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug- free workplace through implementation of this entire certification.

Signature	Date	
Name / Title		

ASSURANCES

- 1. The Service Provider assures that all activities under this Contract shall be conducted in conformance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), the Workforce Innovation Act of 2000 (Title XXI Chapter 445, Florida Law) and subsequent amendments, 45 CFR 98, the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program (TANF), 45 CFR parts 260-265, and other applicable federal regulations and policies promulgated thereunder; all applicable Federal, State and local laws, regulations, directives, policies and instructions as they pertain to this Contract which are in effect at the inception of this Contract or as may be promulgated or amended during its life; and other laws, ordinances, regulations and licensing requirements including state and federal safety, health, and personal protective equipment requirements. When determining applicability, all programs and activities funded, or otherwise financially assisted, in whole or part, under the Welfare Transition Program are considered to be programs and activities receiving federal financial assistance.
- 2. The Service Provider shall be liable to CSC for any unauthorized costs expended in the operation of the program and for any disallowed costs incurred as a result of the Service Provider expending funds not authorized under this Contract or in violation of the appropriate Federal or State statutes, regulations or guidelines. Any funds requested for reimbursement by the Service Provider which are determined by CSC, the Governor or CareerSource Florida to be in violation of appropriate Federal and State statutes, regulations or guidelines shall be refunded and repaid to CSC by the Service Provider. If this Contract or Amendments thereto are still in effect, these monies shall be withheld by CSC from any allowable reimbursement request of the Service Provider.

The Service Provider agrees to promptly repay CSC any amount previously paid to the Service Provider by CSC that is determined by final audit to be an unallowable cost or expenditure.

- The Service Provider shall maintain sufficient financial records to allow costs to be properly charged to the appropriate cost categories. The Service Provider shall maintain proper accounts and an accurate verification of participant statistics.
- 4. The Service Provider understands that modification and/or revisions to the financial and/or program aspects of this Contract may be required as a result of changes in CSC's funding allocations. The Service Provider understands and agrees that if either party desires to change or modify this Contract, the proposed changes shall be written documents executed by both parties. The Service Provider understands that the written proposed changes shall be negotiated and that the Contract shall become a written signed modification to the original Contract. The Service Provider further understands that CSC may amend the Contract to conform to those changes in any Federal or State Statute, regulation, Procedural Instruction, or Executive Order relevant to this Contract or any amendment hereto.
- 5. The Service Provider shall be responsible for implementing procedures and internal financial controls governing the management and utilization of the funds provided under this Contract. The Service Provider shall maintain its books, records and documents (including electronic storage media) in accordance with generally accepted accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all revenues and expenditures of funds provided by CSC under this Contract. The Service Provider shall track costs in sufficient detail to determine compliance with applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the funds have been lawfully spent. All expenditures must be in accordance with the applicable OMB Cost Principles. The Service Provider shall maintain separate accounting records for funds received and expended under this Contract.
- 6. All purchasing of goods and services must be in compliance with CSC procurement guidelines or the Contractor's procurement policy, if the Contractor's policy is approved in advance. Records must be maintained to document procurement efforts to comply with this requirement.

- 5. The use of contract funds to purchase equipment, as defined by 2 CFR 200, is prohibited without prior written approval of CSC. The Service Provider shall maintain an up-to-date inventory of all property purchased under this Contract. All such property shall be returned to CSC, unless otherwise authorized in writing by CSC. No such property shall be disposed of without written authorization from CSC.
- 6. The Service Provider shall establish and maintain an auditable accounting system and report on an accrual basis in accordance with recognized accounting practices and CSC's requirements for fiscal and program reports. This includes establishing record keeping systems that are sufficient to permit the preparation of reports required by the State of Florida and CSC, and to permit the tracing of funds to a level of expenditure adequate to insure that the funds have not been spent unlawfully.
- 7. The Service Provider who is a public or private non-profit agency assures that revenue in excess of costs shall be treated as program income. Accordingly, these funds may be retained by the Service Provider to underwrite additional training or training related services pursuant to the project or program that generated them. Funds not spent during the Contract period shall be returned to CSC within thirty (30) days of the expiration date of the Contract.
- 8. The Service Provider agrees to comply with OMB Circular 2 CFR 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.
- 11. The Service Provider shall implement administrative controls to identify participant training costs that are supported by other federal (DOL, Pell Grants, VA, etc.) state or local programs to ensure that costs are not being duplicated. Coordination and sharing of costs is strongly recommended. The education institutions financial aid officer is to report the specific amount and description of financial aid awarded to each WIOA participant after enrollment and this information must be documented in the participant's file.
- 12. The Service Provider assures that clarification will be sought from CSC on any policy, law, rule or regulation/directive that is not clearly understood prior to adopting any practice or procedure.
- 13. The Service Provider understands that CSC will give the Service Provider thirty (30) days to take corrective action should it be determined that there is a violation of the law. If corrective action is not taken by the Service Provider, funding will be withheld or revoked.
- 9. The Service Provider understands that evaluations of participant progress during training will be documented in a timely manner not less than monthly in the participant's file.
- 10. The Service Provider agrees that conditions of employment or training shall be appropriate and reasonable with regard to the type of work, geographical region, and skills of the participant. No participant will be trained or receive services in buildings or surroundings which are unsanitary or dangerous.
- 11. The Service Provider assures that work-based training participants will be provided the same working benefits at the same level as other employees similarly employed.
- 12. The Service Provider assures that to the extent that a State Workers' Compensation Law is applicable, workers' compensation benefits in accordance with such law shall be provided and paid for by the Service Provider. To the extent that such law is not applicable, each recipient of funds under WIOA and the Welfare Transition Program regulations shall secure insurance coverage for injuries suffered by such participants.
- 13. The Service Provider understands that CSC shall assume no liability with respect to bodily injury, illness or any other damages or losses, or with respect to any claims arising out of any activity under this Contract whether concerning persons or property in the Service Provider's organization or any third party.
- 14. The Service Provider assures that it will develop monitoring procedures to ensure that its program is in compliance with the WIOA Laws and that adequate administrative and accounting controls are being used.

- 15. The Service Provider will adhere to and comply with CSC's Complaint and Grievance Procedures, approved by the Department of Labor's Office of Civil Rights.
- 23. The Service Provider shall be liable for prosecution under the criminal provision of the 18 U.S.C.665 for theft or embezzlement of WIOA funds.
- 24. The Service Provider shall maintain the confidentiality of any information regarding CSC customers and the immediate family of any applicant or customer, that identifies or may be used to identify them and which may be obtained through application forms, interviews, tests, reports from public agencies or counselors, or any other source. The Service Provider shall not divulge such information without the written permission of the customer, except such information which is necessary as determined by CSC for purposes related to the performance or evaluation of the Contract, may be divulged to CSC or such other parties as they may designate having responsibilities under the Contract for monitoring or evaluating the services and performances under this Contract, or to governmental authorities to the extent necessary for the proper administration of the law. All releases of information shall be in accordance with applicable state laws and policies of CSC. No release of information by the Service Provider, such release is required by federal or state law, shall be construed as a breach of this Contract.
- 25. The Service Provider will comply with all applicable requirements of all other Federal laws, executive orders, regulation and policies governing these programs.
- 26. The Service Provider agrees to comply with the Veteran's Priority of Service Provisions (38 U.S.C. 425 and 20 CFR 1010).
- 27. The Service Provider agrees to comply with the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, as amended (22 U.S.C. 7104(g), 2 CFR 175).
- 28. The Service Provider agrees that no funds under this Contract may be used in support of any religious, antireligious or political activity.
- 29. The Service Provider will comply with the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508 and 7328) which limit the political activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.
- 30. The Service Provider will comply with requirements pertaining to copyrights (agreements which involve the use of copyrighted materials or the development of copyrightable materials) 625.420(h)(4)(i), and will comply with requirements pertaining to rights of data, 627.420(h)(4))(iii). CSC, the Department of Equal Opportunity and CareerSource Florida shall have unlimited rights to any data first produced or delivered under this Contract (Agreements which involve the use/development of computer programs/applications, or the maintenance of databases or other computer data processing programs, including the inputting of data.)
- 31. The Service Provider will comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, (42 U.S.C., 12101 et. seq.) which prohibits discrimination by public and private entities on the basis of disability in employment, public accommodations, transportation, State and local government services and in telecommunications.
- 32. The Service Provider will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act as amended (40 U.S.C. 276a-7) and as supplemented by Department of Labor (DOL) regulations 29 CFR Part 5, the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act (40 U.S.C. 276c and 18 U.S.C. 874) as supplemented by DOL regulations 29 CFR Part 3, and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-333) as supplemented by DOL regulations 29 CFR Part 5, regarding labor standards for federally assisted construction subagreements.
- 33. When applicable, if this Contract is in excess of \$100,000, the Service Provider shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued under the Clean Air Act as amended (42 U.S.C. 7401 7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended. Any violation of

these Acts should be reported to CSC and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

- 34. The Service Provider understands it is illegal for any corporate entity to punish whistleblowers or retaliate against any employee who reports suspected cases of fraud or abuse (Sarbanes Oxley, Section 1107, Section 1513 of Title 18, USC). In addition, it is a crime to alter, cover up or falsify, or destroy any document that may be relevant to any official investigation (Sarbanes Oxley, Section 1102, Section 1512 of Title 18, USC).
- 35. In compliance with WIOA Public Law 113-128, Section 194 (15) none of the funds provided under this title shall be used by a recipient or sub-recipient of those funds to pay the salary and bonuses of an individual at a rate in excess of Executive Level II. This restriction does not apply to vendors/contractors providing goods and services as described in NPRM 683-290(c).
- 36. The Service Provider shall comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the State of Florida's energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act, Pub. L. 94-163.
- 37. A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services, may not submit bids on leases of real property, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a CSC contract for a period of thirty-six (36) months following the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.
- 38. The Service Provider shall fully comply with nondiscrimination and equal opportunity laws, Section 188 of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA), which prohibits discrimination against all individuals in the United States on the basis of race, creed, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, political affiliation or belief, and against beneficiaries on the basis of either citizenship/status as a lawfully admitted immigrant authorized to work in the United States or participation in any WIOA Title I financially assisted program or activity and the Service Provider agrees that it shall comply with Executive Order (EO) No. 11246, Equal Employment Opportunity, as amended by EO No. 11375, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulation 29 CFR parts 33 and 37 as well as 41 CFR part 60 and 45 CFR part 80, if applicable, including the Nontraditional Employment for Women Act of 1991; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended; Section 654 of the Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1981, as amended; and with all applicable requirements imposed by or pursuant to regulations implementing those laws.

The Service Provider further agrees that it will in no way discriminate against, deny benefits to, deny employment to, or exclude from participation any person on the basis of race, color, religion, sex (including pregnancy), sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, sex stereotyping, national origin, age, disability, marital status (except as otherwise permitted under Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972), political affiliation or belief, citizenship status as a lawfully admitted immigrant authorized to work in the United States, from any program or activity funded in whole or in part with funds made available through CareerSource Chipola. It is also agreed that participation in programs and activities shall be open to citizens and nationals of the United States, lawfully admitted permanent resident aliens, refugees and parolees, and other individuals authorized by the Attorney General to work in the United States. It is further agreed that the grievance and complaint procedures submitted by the grant recipient and approved by the Office of Civil Rights will be adhered to.

Programs funded through CareerSource Chipola are equal opportunity programs and the Service Provider shall assure that all programs and activities conducted under this Agreement are accessible to individuals with disabilities. Where the physical facilities are not accessible, an alternate plan for accessing the program or activity must be developed and retained on file, and a copy provided to the CareerSource Chipola Equal Opportunity Officer. Provisions must also be made for the limited English speaking and

vision and sensory impaired. These provisions include: having a plan to provide interpreters and sign language assistance when necessary, and assuring that adequate staff or other sources are available to adequately communicate with non-English speaking applicants and/or participants.

CareerSource Chipola has established and maintains procedures to informally resolve grievances or complaints from, and provide counseling to participants in programs operated under this Agreement. A representative of the Service Provider will be required to inform program participants of such procedures and their right to file with the appropriate local, State, or National entity a complaint if the matter is not resolved through informal procedures. The Service Provider agrees to require that each participant read and understand their rights and responsibilities as enumerated in the Notice of Nondiscrimination and Complaint and Grievance Procedures Form.

Sub-recipients shall not discharge or in any manner discriminate against any individual in connection with the administration of the program, or against any individual because such individual has filed any complaint or instituted or caused to be instituted any proceeding under or related to this Act, or has testified or is about to testify in any such proceeding or investigation under or related to the Act, or otherwise unlawfully deny to any individual any benefit to which that participant is entitled under the provisions of the Act or privileges secured by 29 CFR Part 34.

- 39. The Service Provider shall not employ an unauthorized alien. The employment of unauthorized aliens is a violation of the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 USC 1324 a) and the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 (8 USC 1101). Such violation shall be cause for unilateral cancellation of the Contract by the Board as specified in the Contract.
- 40. If the Contract contains federal funds and the Service Provider provides services to children up to age 18, the Service Provider shall comply with the Pro-Children Act of 1994 (20 USC 6081). The Service Provider shall immediately report knowledge or reasonable suspicion of abuse, neglect, or exploitation of a child, aged person, or disabled adult to the Florida Abuse Hotline on the statewide toll-free telephone number (1-800-96ABUSE). As required by Chapters 39 and 415, F.S., this provision is binding upon the Service Provider and its employees.
- 41. The Service Provider and any of its subcontractors shall comply with applicable Federal, State and local Child Labor Laws.
- 42. Contracts or agreements for the performance of experimental, developmental or research work shall provide for the rights of the Federal Government and the recipient in any resulting invention in accordance with 37 CFR part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency.
- 43. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708) Where applicable, all contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of \$100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by the Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each Service Provider must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.
- 44. Avoidance of Conflict of Economic Interest An executive, officer, agent, representative or employee of the Service Provider will not solicit or accept money or any other consideration from a third person or entity for

the performance of an act reimbursed in whole or in part by this Contract. No member of any Board of Directors under the WT Program/TANF or WIOA shall cast a vote on the provision of services by that member or any organization that the member directly represents or vote on any matter, which would provide direct financial benefit to that member.

- 45. The failure of CSC to strictly enforce any of the provisions of this Contract, or require strict performance by the Service Provider of any of the provisions herein, shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of such provisions or any other validity of this Contract or any part hereof, or waive the right of CSC to enforce each and every provision here.
- 46. The Service Provider understands that CSC has the right to terminate this Contract by written notification when an extenuating circumstance arises, for example when the work is no longer required. It is understood that the Service Provider will be compensated for work already completed or in the process according to accurate appropriately submitted documents.
- 47. This Contract is subject to termination by CSC with thirty (30) days advance notice in writing to the Service Provider. In the event funds to finance this Contract are not available, the obligations of each party hereunder may be terminated upon no less than twenty-four (24) hours' notice in writing by CSC to the Service Provider

By the signature on this page, the Service Provider certifies that it has read and understands all of the provisions of this Contract and agrees to the information contained herein.

Name and Title	Date
Signature	